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To: All Vendors Bidding on The College of New Jersey  

 Special Olympics Security Services 

 
From: Anup Kapur 

 Finance & Business Services 

 

Date: March 8, 2022 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO.   1      
 ISSUE DATE:  March 15, 2022 

    

REFERENCE: The College of New Jersey 

   Special Olympics Security Services  

   Bid No. AB220026 

 
   Date of Original Bidding Documents: February 26, 2022      

 

INTENT: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the 
original Bidding Documents and Prior Addenda if any, as identified above.   

 
 
VENDOR QUESTIONS: 

 
1. What company has been providing these services in the past? 
 

TCNJ Response: Motivated Security Services 
 
2.  Is it acceptable for the security vendor to use their own contract for this service? 

TCNJ Response: Yes, but the contract must be reviewed and modified as needed by the College. The security vendor 
must provide services with reliable staff. If subcontracting is needed to make this happen, subcontractor(s) must meet 
requirements as specified in the RFP. 

 

3. Is the required security coverage only one (1) officer per post?  
 
TCNJ Response:  Special Olympics New Jersey (SONJ) is one of TCNJ’s strongest and highly valued client. Proposal 
must include adequate coverage to secure access to the resident’s halls 24 hours per day, including restroom and lunch 
break coverages. A supervisor must be available at all times. Each post needs to be staffed for the entire time of the 
event, starting at noon on Friday through noon on Sunday. Coverage can be divided into as many staff persons as needed 
to ensure that there is an individual at the post at all times.  
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It is equally important for the security vendor to provide the best customer service for SONJ. 

 
4. Does the College of NJ intend to award to just one provider or multiple vendors?  
 

TCNJ Response: The College intends is to award the contract to one bidder, but the College retains the right to award 
the contract to two or more vendors’ if necessary. 

 

5.  Please confirm that this security coverage is Non-Union. 
 

TCNJ Response: The bid is non-union but bidders should consider prevailing wage.  
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


